#### PUSHING ITS BATTLE HARD.

Brooklyn Jockey Club Plays Another Trump Against the Pool Rooms.

ENTRIES WITHHELD TILL THE START.

Public Seems Pleased With the Plan-Several Accidents at Latonia-Base Ball Scores and Sporting Notes.

GRAVESEND RACE PRACE, L. L. Sept. 15 .-This was the second day of the great bare fist fight between the Brooklyn Jockey club and the city pool rooms, and the former at once proceeded to put in its most telling blows. It withheld its entries for the different events until twenty minutes before a race was to be run, and then gave them out for

that particular event. The weather was as pleasant as could have been desired and, considering the fact that no one knew anything about the horses that were to run, the attendance was quite large,

were to run, the attendance was quite large. First race, two sweepstakes, 2-year-olds and upwards, one and a sixteenth miles. Worth, 111 (9 to 5), wen in a hard race by a length and a half from Beansey, 162 (5 to 5), Santa Anna, 19 (9 to 2), third. Time: 1:42.

Second race, a sweepstakes for 2-year-olds, 81x furionss. Thirteen starters: Lalah set a clipping pace down the turn, with Thiers I. Madrid, Zampost and Saiontenclose up. Lalah, Madrid and Thiers I ran in a close bunch to the head of the stretch, when all three quit, and Actor, 111 (5 to 2), came through. At the last turning pole Salonica, 128 (1 to 3), joined the leader, and in a driving finish won by a head from Actor, who was a length before Madrid. Time: 1:161;

Third race, the Speculation stakes, for 3-year-olds and upwards, one mile, Eight starters: Banquet was the first to show, followed by Cynosure, Sir John and the others. Banquet ied the way around the turn, but gave way to St. Charleson the back stretch. The latter led to the turn, where Banquet, 12 (4 to 5), set sali on the turn, and catching the leader at the bend of the stretch. Ocypete, Cynosure and Sir John met. Ranguet, 112 (4 to 5), set sali on the turn, and catching the leader at the bend of the stretch won rather handliy by a length and a half from Ocypete, 95 (7 to 1), who bent St. Charles 88 (7 to 1), a nose. Time: 1:42.

Fourth race, the Culver stakes for 3-year-olds, five furiongs: Countess, 162 (20 to 1), pover relinquished her lead, and Billy Lamley rode a beautiful race, clearly outriding Hamilton on St. Carlos, 1074 (10 to 1), and landing his mount a winner by a nose, St. Carlos was half a length before Micreed, 103 (20 to 1), 17 fine: 1:044.

Sixth race, same conditions and distance as fifth: Hosy, III 6 to 1), went to the front and looked all over a winner, but quit like a cur in the last furiong and Azera, 111 (7 to 5), came away and won by a length from Hoey, who was three lengths before Coxwain, 196 (8 to 1). Time: 1:044.

Time: 1:034.
Seventh race, handleap with \$1,000 ndded.
Soventh race, bandleap with \$1,000 ndded.
One mile. Four starters: Senorita. 110 (2 to 1).
Won by a length, white Tulia. Blackburn, 139
(even), beat Kingmaker, 92 (7 to 1), a length for
the place. Time: 1:44.

Outsiders' Day at Latonia. CINCINNATI, O., Sept. 15. — Beautiful weather, a fast track and 3,500 spectators were the conditions precedent in tune to the Latonia races today. Favorites won only in

the first and sixth races and second, third

and fourth choice won in four and an out-sider won in one of the other races. In the sixth race Sallie McAulster, Red Wing and Nellie F. fell soon after starting. English who rode Red Wing was dashed against the fence and suffered from a broken left shoulder blade and a cut and bruised face. He is badly hurt. Lewis, who rode McAilister, and Graham, who rode

Nellia F, were not hurt. Nellis F, were not hurt.

First race, selling purse for 3-year-olds and upwards that have not won a race at this meeting, one mile, nine starters. Bertha, 110 (6 to b, wen by four lengths. Laura Doxey, 105 (4 to b), second, barely a nose from Corinne Kinney, 191 (6 to b), third. Time: 1:43.

Second race, selling purse for 3-year-olds and upwards, one mile and seventy yards, seven starters. In a hot dinish Eli Kindig. 115 (7 to b), won by a nose, Insolence, 116 (even), second, a tength shead of Reveal, 108 (8 to 2), third. Time: 1:4752.

third. Time: 1:479.
Tord race, free handleap sweepstakes, for B-year-olds and upwards, one mile and seventy yards. Six starters: Nina Archer. 109 (5 to 2), won, with Dr. Nave, 119 (3 to 1), second by a length, and Blue Wing, 105 8 to 1), third a length back. Time: 1:48.
Fourth race, Too Soo stakes, for 2-year-old filites, six furlongs. Eight starters: This was the most closely contested race of this meeting. It was only in the last furlong that Farine, 110 (4 to 1), left the bunch. She won without whip or spur by two lengths. Matlida, 113 (6 to 1), second, half a length in front of Lillian Beatrice, 118 (7 to 1), third. Time: 1:15½.
Fifth race, purse, for maiden 2-year-olds, four furlongs: Captain Drane, 108 (6 to 1), won by half a length. Fauvette, 110 (12 to 1), second, a length in front of Day Dream, 105 (6 to 1), third. Time: 1:49½.
Sixth race, purse for maiden two-year-olds, four furlongs. Ten starters: Within the first 300 yards Salile McAllister, Red Wing and Nelle F got mixed up and felt, throwing their jockeys. The others made the turn half demoralized, but gathered up in the stretch and came home in good form. Cicely, 105 (7 to 1), won by a neck, Reticence, 105 (9 to 2), second, a length in front of Arthur Davis, 113 (6 to 1), third. Time: 49½.
Seventh race, purse for maiden 2-year-olds, four furlongs. Ten starters: Eisle 8, 110 (5 to 1), third. Time: 49½. ilrd. Time: 1:47%. Third race, free handleap sweepstakes, for

third. Time: 49%.
Seventh race, purse for maiden 2-year-olds, four furlongs. Ten starters: Eisle 8, 110 (5 to I), was back in the start, but she won by a length and a half, Frank Iseman, 110 (6 to I), second, and Jessie Bell, 105 (7 to 2), third, a length back. Time: 50%. Races at Syracuse.

SYRACUSE, Neb., Sept. 15.—[Special Telegram to The Bee.]—There are about 150 horses already on the grounds that will participate in the races this week and more will arrive this evening. There are 122 entries in the speed ring, exclusive of running horses. The track is very fast and horses in their work are breaking previous records. Shadeland Onward worked a full mile this morning in 2:21 and did it with ease. Horse-men pronounce the kite-shaped track here equal to the famous Independence track. The meeting opens Wednesday, the 16th, and continues three days.

Results at Garfield Park. CHICAGO, Ill., Sept. 15 .- Garfield park,

track fast.

First race, three-fourths of a mile: Lizzle Gwynne won, May Blossom second. Annie Clark third. Time: 1:164.

Second race, one mile and seventy yards: Tom Jones won, Carter B second, Arundei third. Time: 1:48.

Third race, three-fourths of a mile: Yo Tambien won, Governor Porter second, Sunsine Whisky third. Time: 1:16.

Fourth race, mile and a sixteenth: Ed Bell won, Noretta second, Bonnie Byrd third. Time: 1:30%.

Fifth race, nine-sixteenths of a mile: Little Rock won, Ida Rossington second, Settle third. Time: 5634.

Sixth race, three-fourths of a mile: Carmen

Sixth race, three-fourths of a mile: Carmen won, Rouser second, Kismet third. Time:

Ohio Breeders' Races. CLEVELAND, O., Sept. 15 .- The opening day

of the annual meeting of the Ohio Association of Trotting Horse Breeders was pro ductive of splendid sport. The weather was beautiful and the track in good condition.

First race, 2:35 class, trotting, purse \$5,000, Nickel Plate won, Exarch second, Muggins third. Best time: 2:25; Essential purse \$500, Beward H won, Florence Dillard second, Carlisle third. Time: 2:25; Third tace, 2-year-old, Representative stake, value \$210, Dutch Girl won. Time: 3:00; Advancement Stakes, 2:30 stallions, value \$635 (unfinished). St. Vincent won the second and third heat. Best time: 2:26)4.

Fall Meeting at Homewood. Pirrssuna, Pa., Sept. 15 .- The fall meeting of the Pittsburg Driving Park association at Homewood opened today, with an attend-

ance of 1,500. The track was good, but the wind was strong. Results:
First r.ce. 2:38 class trotting, purse \$400: Instant won, Alice Ambassador second. Harry N third. Best time: 2:264.
Second race, 2:16 class pacing, purse \$600: Orawford won, Grants Abdaliah and Puritan tied for second place. Best time: 2:164.
Third race, 3-year-olds and under, purse \$500: Oleo won, Wilkes Times second. Neal King third. Best time: 2:365.

Table Rock's Colt Show. TABLE ROCK, Neb., Sept. 15 .- | Special to THE BEE. ]-The annual coit and horse show was held on the street Saturday afternoon, attracting a large crowd. Over fifty-five

colts were present and five or six stallions, Prizes were awarded to the fluest colts. - Fremont's Turn to Win. BEATRICE, Neb., Sept. 15 .- | Special Telegram to THE BRE.]-The second game of

basebuli between the Fremont and Beatrice clubs was played here this afternoon. Fre-mont won by a score of 6 to 4. Batteries: Beatrice, Offil and Jones; Fremont, Finch and Creighton. Umpire: Ohlman.

WESTERN ASSOCIATION Corn Huskers and Cow Punchers Bound to Finish.

Kansas City, Mo., Sept. 15.-Kansas City and Sloux City are the only two clubs surviving from the wreck of the Western assoclation, but they have decided just the same to finish their schedule with each other. The first of the last series of games was played today and was won with ease by the home club. Euret was in the box for the visitors,

club. Enret was in the box for the visitors, but his delivery had no terrors for the Cowboys, who kept up a fusitade of hits all through the game. The features of the game were the pitching of Stein and the center field play of Dungan. Both of these men were signed by the Kansas City management today. They come from the disbanded Company. Omanas. The score: A E. ABIN PO A R 2 1 Sw'rtwid, rf. 2 1 0 1 9 0 0 Raymid 30, 5 0 1 2 2 0 1 Genins, cf. 4 0 5 0 0 0 6 Nichlson, 25, 3 0 4 4 1

SCORE BY INNINGS. Kansas City...... 1 4 0 0 1 0 7 4 SUMMARY. SUMMARY.

Earned runs: Kansas City, 6; Sioux City, 2. Two-base hits: Manning, Pickett, Smith, Stearns, Carpenter. Three-base hit: Swariwood. Stolen bases: Dungan, Schielbeck. Double plays: Carpenter to Manning, Nicholson to O'Brien. First base on balls: Stein, 7; Ehret, 3. Hit by pitched ball: Hoover, Struck out: Stein, 8; Ehret, 3. Passed halls: Gunson, 2. Wild pitches: Chret, 1. Time: Two hours and ten minutes. Umpire: Erastus Wright.

Total ..... 41 18 27 10 1 Total ..... 32 5 27 13 6

Western Association Standing. 

Denver's Enthusiasm. DENVER, Colo, Sept. 15 .- The Denver boys appeared on the grounds at 3:30 p.m. today, the pitcher pitched three balls over the plate, Beard was fined \$10 for "sassing the umpire" and the game was declared won by Denver,

NATIONAL LEAGUE.

Boston's Chance for the Pennant is Now Gone for Good. BOSTON, Mass., Sept. 15.—The Bostons played a very poor game today and might as well give up all hope of flying the flag. At-tendance, 5,099. Score:

DEATIN IN THE TUREEN.

PHILADELPHIA, Pa., Sept. 15.—The Phillies won in the tenth on wild throws by Davis and Zimmer and Delenanty's single to right. Beatin was released by Cieveland last night. 

RAIN AT NEW YORK. NEW YORK, Sept. 15 .- Rain stopped today's game at the pole grounds in the third inning. New York had scored one run to nothing for Pittsburg.

BROOKLYN, N. Y., Sept. 15.—Rain stopped the Brooklyn-Cincinnati game at Eastern park, Brooklyn, at the ending of the second nring, Brooklyn having four runs to nothing for Cincinnati.

National League Standing. Hoston..... New York..... Philadelphia.... Brooklyn..... Cleveland...... Pittsburg..... Cincinnati...

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION. Colonels Take Another From the Big Boston Sluggers. LOUISVILLE, Ky., Sept. 15 .- The Louisrilles took kindly to Buffington today and had things their own way. In the sixth in-

ning Boston substituted Griffith but the game was lost. Score: Louisville....... 3 2 0 0 2 3 1 0 \*-11 Boston..... 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 1-5 Hits: Louisville, 13; Boston, 11. Errors: Louisville, 3; Boston, 5. Batteries: Fitzger-aid and Cahill; Buffington, Griffith, Cotter and Murphy. Earned runs: Louisville, 4; Boston, 2.

PLAYED A VERY TOUGH GAME. Sr. Louis, Mo., Sept. 15,-If ever a game could be styled a comedy of errors, the one this afternoon between the Browns and Balti-mores should have that distinction. Both teams fielded in a wretched manner, parti-cularly the home team. McGill's good work and the fortunate patting streak in the ninth inning saved the Browns a defeat. Score: St. Louis...... 0 0 1 0 0 2 1 0 3-7 Baltimore...... 1 0 0 3 0 1 1 0 0-6 Hits: St. Louis, 13; Baltimore, 3. Errors: St. Louis, 9; Baltimore, 5.

BREWERS CLIMBING SLOWLY. MILWAUKEE, Wis., Sept. 15.—Davies was too much for the Athletics today, they being unable to hit him at any time. He struck out every man in the team except Milligan. Attendance 1,200. Score:

Milwaukee..... 2 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 2-7 Athletics...... 0 0 0 2 1 0 0 0 2-5 Hits: Milwaukee, 9; Athletics, 8. Errors: Milwaukee, 3; Athletics, 11. Batteries: Davies and Vaughn: Chamberiain and Milligan. Earned runs: Milwaukee 4; Athletic 4.

COLUMBUS GROUNDS WET. COLUMNUS, O., Sept. 15.-No game today;

American Association Standing Playe. Won, Lost Per Ct Baltimore. Athletics... 60 53 42 40 Milwaukee... Louisville... Washington. 120 118

KNOCKED OUT. Dead Game Fight of Heavyweights for

a California Club Purse. SAN FRANCISCO, Cal., Sept. 15,-Tom Mc-Carthy of Boston and Billy Smith of Australia, heavyweights, fought for a \$1,000 purse at the California club tonight. Mc-Carthy was whipped in the eighth round. The men fought warily at the start, but exchanged several hot blows, Smith jabbing his left under the Boston boy's chin, while Mac came back with his powerful right handers. In the second round Smith drove Mac to the ropes, but missed an opening for

a knock out.
The third round was McCarthy's. nearly dropped Smith with a glancing left hander on the jaw. The next three rounds varied little, Smith continuing on the aggres-sive, driving a hot left for McCarthy's chin while the latter responded with right swings and upper cutting in close quarters. Smith nearly lifted him off his feet in the fourth by

From the seventh round on Smith resorted more to right hand heart punches, but a left drive catching McCarthy on the jaw in the middle of the eighth round sent him staggering to the ropes. Smith followed him up,
punching him in the wind and
McCarthy sat down, but rose to
continue the fight, when Smith rushed
him to the ropes, playing both hands for
head and wind. McCarthy went down three times. Twice he rose at the call of nine sec-onds and feebly attempted to respond to Smith, who was himself weak from the force of his blows, but when he went down for the third time, he was unable to rise in ten seconds and was counted out.

Independent Club.

Last night the Omaha Independent club met at its room on North Fifteenth street and listened to addresses by V. O. Strickler, T. C. Kelzey and Dr. Cram. A great deal of enthusiasm was awakened among the rather large crowd present.

The Death Roll. Madnid, Sept, 15 .- The archbishop of Valladelid is dead

FURAY SUCCEEDED HIMSELF.

End of the Board of Public Works Embroglio Reached.

LOWRY'S PARLIAMENTARY PRACTICE.

Where the President Got the Gentleman from the Seventh on the Bip-Mejor Furay's Bond Approved.

The man who framed Major John B. Furay's political shoes was an artist whose work lives after him. For three years those ample brogans have supported the doughty major through a stormy period as member of the Board of Public Works. They have been kicked against various kinds of paving material, from soggy cedar blocks to adamantine granite; have been blistered on half cooked asphalt, and have been covered with the muu of sundry sewers; have tramped to political funerals and have withstood the assaults of stony-hearted contractors, and

all without any marked evidence of wear. Those shoes have become alike the envy and the biaster of several political ambitions. C. C. Turner, at the request of Mayor Cushing, tried to get possession of them, and found them a misfit. Then J. J. O'Donovan tried to put them on, and has not yet recovered from the consequent shock to his hopes. W. A. L. Gibbon was coached for the contest with better success than those who had gone before. He got one foot in the major's progans and then got it out again, thankful to have saved the foot that was but temporarily jeopardized. So last night the council half-soled and reheeled the major's Cinicrellas, guaranteeing them for another

three years' wear.

It was one of the shortest and warmest sessions of the council ever held, lasting just thirty minutes and generating heat enough to crack the silicon plaster on the ceiling of the new council chamber. All of the members were present at the opening of the session except Messrs. Olsen, Specht and McLearie, and Mr. Olsen arrived in time to see and take part in the windup.
When the council had been called to order

President Lowry begged leave to report that he had examined the journal of the last regu-lar meeting and found the same correct. The usual "moved the journal be approved" was offered by Mr. Morearty, but it wasn't placed before the house in just that shape. Mr. Bechel had a point of order on top. He claimed that the action of the council recon-sidering the vote by which Major Furay was confirmed as member of the Board of Public Works was illegal and wanted a ruling of

the chair on that point.
"I find nothing in the charter," said President Lowry in a deliberate manner, "that gives the council authority or power to reconsider a vote confirming an appointment made by the mayor. I ruled hastily on this point at the last meeting, and have since found after careful investigation that I was wrong. I will accordingly instruct the clerk to correct the journal by striking out that part of the proceedings relating to the recon-sideration of the mayor's appointment of Major Furay as a member of the Board of Public Works."
Mr. Morearty was on his feet at once. He

evidently had not expected such a move, but he was loaded just the same and made a speech in opposition to Mr. Lowry's ruling. There were, he said, governing parliamentary bodies rules which were not prescribed by charters or ordinances. The council had established a precedent in just such a case, Frank R. Morrissey had been appointed and confirmed as sanitary commissioner. One week after his appointment the council re-considered his confirmation and rejected his appointment and the city attorney had given his opinion in writing that the action of the council in so doing was legal and regular. "Then in defiance of the ruling of the president," said Mr. Morearty, "I claim that Major Furay was not confirmed—"
"He was confirmed," interjected Mr.

"He was not confirmed," reiterated Mr. Morearty. "He received ten votes in this council.

said Mr. Bechel. "Do you appeal from the decision of the chair!" "You know," said Morearty, "that if I appealed from the decision of the chair it would take a two-third yote to sustain ine. With all of your parliamentary technicalities you can't fool me that easily. Furay has not been confirmed, and thank God there are democrats enough in this council to see that he never will be, neither he nor any other

epublican."
Mr. Morearty moved that the clerk be nstructed not to make the correction in the journal ordered by the president. This was declared out of order by Mr. Lowry, who said the only thing to do was to appeal from his decision or else allow the clerk to proceed with the correction of the journal.

Mr. Morearty was somewhat at sea but had a prompter. Assistant City Attorney Shoemaker, who was sitting near him, called him and was whispering some direction to him when President Lowry's eye fell on the

pair. "I'll have the sergeant-at-arms attend to your case if you don't keep your nose out of this mess," yelled the irate chairman, and Mr. Shoemaker retired to his corner and refused to respond when time was called for

the next round.

Mr. Morearty made several attempts to dodge the issue by various motions, but was informed that the only way in which he could get a show for his alley was by appealng from the decision of the chair. This he refused to do.

"I'll appeal from the decision of the chair, said Mr. Donnelly, but no one would second his appeal, and Mr. Lowry again instructed he clerk to proceed with the correction of the journal. Some one moved to adjourn and a call was

made for the yeas and nays on the motion which would give a test of Major Furay's strength. The roll call was started and Mr. Bruner's name was reached. He besitated. "Vote aye on that," commanded Mr. More arty, and Mr. Bruner obeyed him, much to the amusement of an interested lobby of sev-eral hundred people. The motion to adjourn was lost, Bruner, Burdish, Cooper, Cenway, Madson, Donnelly, Morearty and Osthoff vot-ing in the affirmative and Bechel, Blumer, Chaffee, Davis, Elsasser, Olsen, Tuttle and

Lowry in the negative.

Then Clerk Groves reported that he had corrected the journal of last week's meeting according to the president's instructions and that the part relative to the reconsideration of the vote by which Major Furay had been confirmed as a member of the Board of Pubne Worgs had been stricken out.

Major Furay's bond in the sum of \$10,000, signed by William A. Paxton and Ellis L.

Bierbower was approved by the following vote: Yeas—Bechel, Blumer, Chaffee, Cooper, Davis, Elsasser, Madsen, Olson, Tuttle and Lowry, 10: nays, Bruner, Burdish, Conway, Donnelly, Morearty and Osthoff 6.

Then, out of respect for Mayor Cushing, who was called east yesterday by the death of his mother, the council adjourned until Friday evening.

Councils Consolidate.

The consolidation of the two councils of the National union in Omaha took place last evening under the guidance of Mr. W. E. Findley, senate deputy for the occasion. The ceremonies being completed the election of officers followed, who were duly installed by M. A. Upton, regular senate deputy. The name and number of the new council are the same as the second council organized-Omaha, No. 449.

Omaha, No. 449.
Following is a list of the newly elected officers: President: Joseph F. Barton; vice president, A. P. Connor; ex-president, W. E. Findley: speaker, C. Hardy; secretary, E. P. Mullen; financial secretary, R. J. Sporri; treasurer, C. S. Potter; chaplain, E. M. Stennard; usher, W. B. Jacobs; sergeant-at-arms, E. L. Scoy; doorkeeper, T. O. Putnam; trustees, Dr. R. M. Stone, E. M. Stennard, H. M. Kauffman, Dr. Stone was chosen as medical examiner. vas chosen as medical examiner.

police last night that he had rented a rig to

a young man in the forenoon and that up to

The list of names show eighty members in the new council in good standing. Gone with a Rig. J. H. Wood, who keeps a livery stable on South Fourteenth street, reported to the

midnight the outhy had not returned. A description was given and the patrolmen HAS DENIED THE SIGRI RUMOR notified.

MADE A START.

Initial Meeting of the North Nebraska Methodist Conference. The initial meeting of the North Nebraska

Methodist conference week was held last night at the First Merhodist church. The meeting way! In the interest of the Church Extension society. It was the anniversary meeting of this important auxiliary organization and the address was delivered by Dr. W. A. Spencer. The church was weil filled and the meeting was quite interesting. In substance Dr. Spencer spoke as

During twenty-five years up to July 1, 1891, the Board of Church Extension has received and disbursed in all \$4,205,005. About two-thirds of this amount passed through our general fund, available for donations to churches, and one-third through the loan fund, of which over \$5.5,00 is pernament capital for use only by leans. With this amount the board has added over 7,500 churches, scattered throughout the United States and territories. The receipts of the board have steadly increased, but the demands for all have grown more rapidly. On iy increased, but the demands to hald have grown more rapidly. Or the first day of July, 1891, the Board had on file granted 328 apt Reations, promising donations of \$5,020, and loans of \$6,025, or total of \$1,0,040 or conditions with which the churches to be aided must first comply, maktotal of \$1.2,945 on conditions with which the churches to be aided minst first comply, making the completion of the enterprise a reasonable certainty. To pay these grants it had in the treasury \$17,94.91, requiring to meet promises already made an additional \$85,-940,000. But there were on file at that date 100 applications not yet considered, asking domations of \$28,000, and loans of \$44,545, making necessary to do the york in hand at that date an additional \$22,755. So that our Board of Church extension is behind the present need to the amount of \$155,775.59, to say nothing of the new applications received by every mail. In every case the applications above referred to save been in the form required by the discipline, with facts certified by the several boards of trustees and approved by pastors and presiding elders, and the appropriations have been recommended by conference boards of church extension. Beyond this we have not less than 2,500 homeless congregations, for whom suitable prevision should be made without delay.

this we have not less than 2,500 homeless congregations, for whom suitable provision should be made without delay.

Every paster should bring there facts to the attention of his congregation, and press the claims of this cause for generous collections. No paster should be content with less than the amount indicated in the apportionment under provisions of our discipline.

The general committee asks for an advance of \$30,000 in conference collections; and three times that amount is soicly needed immedidately to help the new communities in the south and west. Let us have an advance south and west, Let us have an advance diately to help the new communities in the south and west. Let us have an advance along the whole line. Bishop D. A. Goodsell, who is to preside

over the conference, arrived vesterday even-ing and took rooms at the Delione. He was was weary and retired quite early. He will call the conference to order at 9 o'clock this morning in the First Methodist church, corner of Twentieth and Davenport streets. where all the sessions of the conference will

Rev. Dr. D. S. Fry, editor of the Central present and will spend several days in the Nearty all of the hundred and odd ministers and lay delegates of the conference are already in the city and the conference will

WILL MAKE DEFENSE.

start in with a full attendance.

Board of Education Intends Opposing Dr. Towne's Mandamus.

Last night's meeting of the Board of Education decided one thing. That is that Dr. Towne won't have it all his own way in the matter of ejecting the Central school from the High school building. By unanimous vote the board's attorney was instructed to make vigorous defense in the mandamus proceedings. Superintendent Fitzpatrick said there was

ample room in the building for all the pupils now attending and that he and Prof. Lewis had agreed on a plan which would accommodate all.

Dr. Hitchcock of the World-Herald was asked to proceed attorie with the grading of the lots he recently sold the board for a school site. A frame prefiting will be erected date all thereon.

The secretary was instructed to advertise for the erection of a two-room building on the Sherman site in North Omaha and to take steps to secure a site in or near to Bed-

IOWA RELIGIOUS BODIES.

Interesting Annual Sessions Being Held in Des Moines. DES MOINES, Ia., Sept. 15 .- | Special Telegram to THE BEE. ]-The thirty-second annual session of the Des Moines conference of the Methodist Episcopal church is in session here, also the fortieth annual session of the Central Baptist association. Both are

Struck for Their Pay. Sioux City, Ia., Sept. 15 .- [Special Telegram to THE BEE. ]-The employes on the elevated railway struck this morning. have not been paid their wages for two months. The employes of the Sioux City cable line have not received pay for a similar

J. B. Harsh Nominated. CRESTON, Ia., Sept. 15 .- | Special Telegram to THE BEE. | - Senator J. B. Harsh of this city was today renominated as senator from the Fifth lowa district by the republicans in

SPARKS FROM THE WIRE.

Cardinai Botelli, papal nuncio at Paris, is Prairie fires are devastating the country in the vicinity of Houston, Tex. The army worm has invaded Michigan, and s doing much damage to vegetation. A cave has occurred in the Morrell coal mine near Pittsburg, Pa. No one was injured. The jury in the Haines murder trial at Fort-ress Monroe have brought in a verdiet of not At Bay City. Mich., yesterday, a man named flevine shot and kilied his wife and then suicided. Jealousy. J. M. Knight, an undertaker of Topeka, Kan., has brought suit against the Kansas Undertakers' trust for \$100,000.

Charles and Jonathan Courtney, colored, and two Mexicans were killed by lightning near Victoria, Tex., yesterday.

Fx-Contressman R. H. M. Davidson has been appointed United States senator for Florida by the governor of that state to succeed Call.

Examination of the books of Major D. H. O'Brien of Chattanooga, Tenn., treasurer of the Catholic Knights of America, develops the fact that he is short \$44,000, and possibly \$75,000. The preliminary examination of J. L. Bay, the expert accountant of ex-State Treasurer Woodruff of Arkansas, charged with stealing \$100,000 in serip, was commenced yesterday at Little Rock.

The Indians in Tadian territory, whose reservation border on the Illinois river, have poisoned the waters of that stream, and cattle drinking therefrom Jave died. Thousands of carcasses line its banks.

of carcasses line its banks.

A freight train on flatJacksonville & Southern railroad went through a bridge spaning the Sagamon river, near Springfield, Ill., yesterday. Nicholas Quirk of Columbus, O., was fatally injured in the wreck.

Governor Fifer of Hilmois has appointed Bishop Samuel Fallow, of Chicago, A. H. Cadwallader of Lincola, Battenthe Jost of Peorla, Rhouns D. Lawrence of Springfield and James R. Scott of Champaline, managers of the new state reformatory. 11

The fire in the Southern hotel at Meridian, Miss. last night, was confined to the upper stories, all below the fourth floor being only damaged by water. Loss, \$5,000; fully insured. Ed Davidson and Harry Warner, two firemen who were as badly injured, died today.

Lavake, charged with giving Louis ling, the wife murderer, who was hanged savannah, Mo. a week ago, the revolver h which he attempted to commit suicide t before the hour set for the execution.

at Savannah, Mo., a week ago, the revolver with which he attempted to commit suicide just before the hour set for the execution, was acquitted at his profiminary hearing yesterday.

The board of trustees of the Brotherhood of Railway Trainmen, discharged by the grand master have applied to Judge Glenn at Mon-mouth, fil., for an injunction restraining the new board from interfering with the old board in an examination of the books and accounts of the brotherhood.

of the brotherhood.

The Tennessee legislature yesterday bassed, on final reading, the bill prohibiting corporations from paying their employes in script. The senate passed, on third reading the bil to creet a new penitentiary, the location to be selected by commissioners. The bill to abolish the convict lease system after the expiration of the present leaso was killed. A meeting of the Missouri delegation to the anti-third party convention which met at St. Louis yesterday was held last night for what is asserted to be the purpose of forming a new state alliance. Permanent organization was effected by the election of officers as follows: F. W. Davidson, president, and J. K. Feol, secretary, and an executive committee.

England Insists it Was Only a Picnic Party Landed on Mitylene.

PLEASURE THAT ENDANGERED PEACE,

Official Correspondence Puts the Alleged Occupation of the Island in a stidiculous Light-Diplomatic Details.

LONDON, Sept. 15 .- It is now stated that

the Mitylene scare arose from the fact that

a number of British naval officers Saturday last pickniced on a desert islet off Cape Sigri and that they re-embarked the same evening on board another vessel and sailed away Sunday. While it is now admitted that a British force has not seized the island of Mitylene, news to the effect that the island has been occupied was received from Mitylene and elsewhere by the various embassies as Con-

stantinople in this and other capitals. The

French, Russian, Italian and Turkish gov-

ernments and the sultan personally received

information of the alleged landing of a British These reports concurred in stating that a division of the British Mediterranean fleet had landed at Sigri a force of sailors and marines, this force being augmented by several field pieces and Gatling guns; that Sign had been occupied and fortified and that the British warships had surrounded the island with submarine mines and torpedoes. The new Turkish minister of the interior telegraphed to the British ambassador at Constantinople, Sir William White, asking

ritory.

Sir William in reply said that he was entirely ignorant of the whole affair, but, he added, it was probable that the crews of some British war ships may have landed on the island of Mitylene in the course of the regular boat drills and landing exercises.

The British ambassador assured the Turkish minister that no fortifications had been constructed on the island by British troops. This view of the case was confirmed by dis

the latter to explain the reports as to the landing of a British force on Turkish ter-

patches received here during the night, which stated that the force which landed from the British war ships had reimbarked and that the men-of-war had left the island of Mity-lene for Marmorite. Sir William White made the same explanations to the other em-The affair has caused great excitement in diplomatic circles for a short time, and it is still asserted that these same "manœuvres"

had at least the purpose of showing the sul-tan and his advisors how easy England could change her boat drills and landing exercises at the Island of Mitylene into a dangerous His majesty's ship Nile, ten guns, 11,940 tons, 12,000 horse power, Commander Thomas McGlil, arrived at Gibraltar today after a fine run of ninety-two hours from Ports-mouth. Upon the arrival at Gibraltar of the Nile, Vice Admiral Sir George Tryon, K. C. B., hoisted his flag on board his majesty's ship Victoria, fifteen guns, 10,470 tons, 14,000 horse power, the great "110 gunner" flagship of the British Mediterranean squadron, thus relieving from the command of that fleet Vice Admiral Sir Anthony B. Hoskins, K. C. B., who will return to England and us-

miralty, otherwise "first lord of the blue," or first sea lord of the admiralty. Bennin, Sept. 15.—An official dispatch re-ceived here from Constantinople denies that Sigri is occupied by a British force.

Paris, Sept. 15.—Ribot, minister of foreign affairs, has received a dispatch from the French consul at Smyrna stating that the British naval division which has been man-ouvering near Sigri on the island of Mitylene has left that island.

sume the position of second lord of the ad-

BENEATH THE SOD.

Funeral Services Over the Remains of

Hawaiia's Prince Consort. San Francisco, Cal., Sept. 16.-The steamshin Zealandia arrived today, seven days from Honoluiu. The burial of John Loomis, prince consort, took place Sunday, September 6, from the palace, and the obsequies were attended by Queen Liliuokiana and her court, the legislature and all notables of the kingdom. The rites of the Episcopal church and the Masonic order were followed. The re-mains were interred in the royal mausolum, beside those of Kidg Kalakaua. The cour will wear full mourning for two weeks after the funeral. The queen has appointed Prince David Kwanauakoa, Hon. Sanford Dole George Beckley, Abraham Fernandez, D. Piscobeb and John Richardson to be mem-bers of her privy council of state.

BARDSLEY WILL NOT TESTIFY.

'Honest John" Will Not Tell What Be Knows in Certain Cases. PHILADELPHIA, Pa., Sept. 15. -Robert Glendenning & Co., a banking and brokerage firm, are held in bonds of \$10,000 to appear in court to answer a charge of criminal liability with ex-City Treasurer Bardsley, in unlawful conversion of public money. Owing to the refusal of Bardsley to testify, the district attorney is compelled for the present to abandon his case against Auditor General McCamantz and State Cashier Liversey. The court has advised the district attorney to abandon the cases against the presidents of the different national banks, there not being enough evidence to warrant their ar-rest on the charge of conspiracy in having

paid Bardsley interest on his deposits.

ANOTHER VENDETTA. Salvisa, Ky., Stirred Up Over an Attempt to Administer Justice. LOUISVILLE, Ky., Sept. 15.-There is a serious disturbance at Salvisa, near Harrodsburg, over the arrest of the Beasley's, John, Owen and William, for the fatal cutting of Derwood Jordan. When the relations of the three heard of their arrest by Constable Currens they gathered and forced a release.

The Jordan family at once armed them selves and declared that the Beasleys should be brought to justice. Jailer Wagner of Harrodsburg, with a posse, has gone to Silvisa to sheriff H. C. Smith of Harrodsburg tele-graphed Governor Browd for state troops, but the governor directed him first to call out the whole force of the county.

Fatal Fight With an Officer. FRANKTON, Ind., Sept. 15.-A fearful fight occurred here Sunday, in which two men were probably mortally wounded and another

That Tired Feeling

pleted or impure blood. It should not be allowed to continue, as in its debility the system is especially liable to serious attacks of illness. It is remarkable how beneficial Hood's Sarsaparilla is in this enervating state. Possessing just those ele-Hood's ments which the system Sarsapa - needs and readily seizes,

rilla blood, and imparts a feeling

of serene strength which is comforting and

this medicine purifies the

satisfying. Hood's Sarsaparilla is the best remedy for that weakness which prevails at change of season, climate or life. "I have been convinced Makes that Hood's Sarsaparilla is one of the greatest medi- the Weak cines in the world. I say this for the benefit of all Strong other tired out, run down, hard-working women. Hood's Sarsaparilla is not only excellent as a blood purifier, but for all other

female complaints, even if of long standing." MRS. M. A. SCAHLETT, Northville P. O., Mich. Hood's Sarsaparilla Sold by all druggists. \$1; six for \$5. Prepared only by C. I. HOOD & CO., Apothecaries, Lowell, Mass 100 Doses One Dollar

seriously injured. Officer Cox went to a saloon to arrest Miles Scott, When he began to read the warrant Scott's friends interfered in his benalf, whereupon the constable began shooting into the crowd with telling effect. Scott received two wounds, one in the arm and one in the forehead, and William Smith, who was on the outside, received a bullet in the side. The officer was seriously

IRRIGATION CONGRESS.

Welcome of the Delegates to Salt Lake City-Business Transacted. SALT LARE CITY, Utah, Sept. 15 .- Tae first session of the irrigation congress began in this city at noon today, about 450 delegates being present. Governor Thomas welcomed them on behalf of Utan in an extensive speech, in the course of which he referred to the fact that the Mormon settlers, in 1847, began the first system of irrigation in the west. Referring to the question of ceding the arid lands to the various states and to charities, he said it would be well for this congress to consider the best means to be adopted in presenting the measure to congress. The governor spoke of reserving the great grazing ranges, and said they should be sold in tracts of limited value under carefully guarded pro-visions of law. The areas of Utah under cultivation is 2,304,000 acres, about 2 per cent of the 52,001,000. About 50,000,000 cannot be used, except a portion of it, for grazing. He believed this congress would greatly i influ-The mayor and president of the Chamber

f Commerce also delivered addresses. Permanent officers were chosen, C. C. Wright of California being selected as president and F. E. Gillespie secretary. Mr. Wright delivered a short discourse on the natter of giving arid lands to the state or erritory in which they are situated and sugcested the best means to suggest to congres for so doing; also the best methods of irritation to be suggested.

It was decided to appoint a committee to moriatize congress, and Thursday was set aside as a day for preparing the memorial. The convention then adjourned, after appointing a committee on platform and resolutions, until tomorrow.

YESTERDAY AT FORT SHERIDAN.

Officers and Men Who are Capable of Doing Good Shooting. Cincago, Ill., Sept. 15-At Fort Sheridan today, in the officers' contest for the Spaulding medal, the competitors were Licutenant Colonel Hotchkiss, Lieutenant Ramsay and and Lieutenant Hughes, who had finished at the 800 yard range with 202, 210 and 198 points respectively. Lieutenant Ramsay had made seven bulls eyes out of a possible ten at the 800 range and he was regarded as the probable winner by all, yet he only scored 18 points and Lieutenant Hughes 19 while Lieutenant Colonel Hotchkiss finished with 30 points, and a total of 252, a margin of 4 points over Lieutenant Ramsay who

was next in order.

Sergeant W. Wright, company D,

Sergeant W. Wright, company D, Sergeant W. Wright, company D. Thirteenth infantry, captured the purse for the enlisted men, having a total of 240 points. Wright also secured the eighteen months' subscription offered by the Kansas City Daily Times to the enlisted competitor making the largest score at 1,000 yards. Corporal J. VanScothe got the one year sub-scription for the greatest number of bulls eyes at 100 yards, he having made three.

THEY NEVER DIE.

Some Interesting Census Figures From Leon, Mexico.

MONTEREY, Mex., Sept. 15.-The census recently taken in the state of Nuevo Leon, of which Monterey is the capital, shows some interesting features. The total population numbers 271,987, with 8,000 more men than women. Of the total 22,166 persons are over 50 years of age, 700 over 80 years, 174 over 90 years and 26 over 100 years. The oldest person in the state is Francisco Abrego, who has reached his lighth year, according to reliable records. He has considerable wealth, a comfortable home in Monterey and is still in good heaith.

#### HE WAS A SHREWD VILLIAN.

Albertson's Little Schemes to Secure Immunity from His Crimes.

HIS PLANS WERE CAREFULLY LAID.

Whereabouts of the Clever Rascal Still Unknown-Progress of His Cousin's Trial at

Tacoma,

TACOMA, Wash., Sept. 15 .- Interest in the Albertson case continues unabated. Today J. P. Kochersperger testified that, as special agent of the Fidelity Casualty company, he had been dispatched to Tacoma with a copy of a letter written by E. Albertson, August 22, saving there was bond for \$20,000, which the company had placed upon him, guaranteeing his honesty and faithfulness. Continuing the letter says: "They will try to recover \$10,000 of it under the bond which is issued to them, guaranteeing my fidelity, etc. To give you money and at the same time lessen the chance of my being prosecuted, I herewith return the bond. All you will have to do is to refuse payment; deny their existence, or else declare that they were cancelled. I have written Palmer & Sou that the papers are received and shall have attention. I wish you would write A. B. Albertson, attorney, Scattle, and advise him

of your action." Kochersperger went on to say that he judged the papers signed by President Wal-ton had been drawn up by the Lawyer Al-pertson referred to. He therefore wrote a long letter to A. B. Albertson, reviewing the case and asking him to come to Tacoma and meet him. He came and Kochersperger asked him to out \$10,000 of the money taken to his (Kochersperger) hands. The hawyer asserted that he had nothing whatever to do with the case and refused to tell where Chandler and E. A. Albertson were. Detective McNaughton testified that he

made overtures to the bank to renew their agreement not to proscute Albertson and to accept half the amount taken as a compromise. He took his authority to make this proposition from Marshal Knell, but could not say who the latter was acting for, S. A. Perkins, a friend of E. A. Albertson,

said he had in his possession a letter written by Albertson to his wife. In it Albertson said be took between \$800,000 and \$100,000 worth of securities, R. B. Albertson was the first witness called for the defense. He said he never aw his cousin, E. A. Albertson, after he left North Carolina until he came to Tacoma, and has seen him since last January but once. In January the man calling himself Ross called at the office and told of a friend, who was in

trouble, having taken from his employers trouble, having taken from his employers small amounts aggregating \$15,000. In an effort to help himself out he had now taken \$1,000,000 worth of securities. Ross outlined the agreement and wanted Albertson's opinion. The lawyer told him it might deter prosecution, but he did not think it would. He drew up a plan in hank but had no suspicion that the quity brank, but had no suspicion that the guilty person was E. A. Albertson. Ross repre-sented that the robbery had already occurred. Ross, after his arrest revealed himself to Albertson as Chandler. The lawyer said he did not know where E. A. Albertson or

Conflicting Opinions. OTTAWA, Oat., Sept. 15.-The majority and mority reports of the sub-committee of the privileges and elections committee were presented to the full committee today. The former report, prepared by the conservatives, practically acquits Sir Hector Langevin, late minister of public works. McGreevy, the "boodling" contractor and member of parlia ment, it may be assumed, will be expelled. The report prepared by the liberal members contends that all the charges have been sus tained, taking the view that Sir Hector should go.

### GENERAL GOOD FEELING

Seems to prevail among SUIT BUYERS so far this fall, whether it's the elegant designs we're showing in our new stock or the extreme low prices for which we "sell 'em," or be the cause what it may, we are reveling in the full enjoyment of a splendid business, and WE THINK the people's confidence is imposed in us from past dealings has much to do with it. We're making every effort this fall to strengthen that confidence. We've got the bargains to do it with.

# SLTENDIN RAZINEZZ

OUR MAKE

\$10 TO \$13.50.

(Don't confound them with common ready-made clothing). Fancy Cassimere, Fancy Cheviots, Unfinished Worsteds, Scotch Plaids and Checks, neat

Wale Diagonals, and all the leading styles

in Men's Suits for dress, business or general wear, ranging at such prices as

\$10, \$12.50, \$13.50, \$15, \$16.50, \$18, \$20 \$22.50, \$25. There's no trouble to secure a perfect fit in our make of gar-

ments. No time wasted in re-sewing.

## In Boy's and Children's Clothing

The same satisfaction prevails, once a customer, ALWAYS a cus-

### FURNISHING GOODS AND HATS

Our assortment in the prevailing styles is probably twice that of any house in the city. Low prices for first quality goods built up these departments.

When opposite, always cross over and get a good look at our fine display in show windows.

Refunded Where Goods Are Not

Money Always

BROWNING, KING & CO., RELIABLE CLOTHIERS.

S. W. Corner 15th and Douglas. Satisfactory. SEND FOR OUR NEW ILLUSTRATED CATALOGUE